Sutherland Adam

From: Stone Scott

Sent: Friday, 14 October 2011 1:16 PM

To: Sutherland Adam; Talbot Nicole; Southgate Dave; Fisher Nick

Subject: Fw: Contours for Canberra Airport

Attachments: ANEF.pdf; ANEF and N60.pdf; ANEF and N contours.pdf; ANEF N65 N60.pdf; N60.pdf; N65.pdf; N70.pdf

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Andrew Leece [mailto:A.Leece@canberraairport.com.au]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 01:12 PM

To: Stone Scott

Cc: Doherty John; Noel McCann; Thomas Woods <T.Woods@canberraairport.com.au>
Subject: Contours for Canberra Airport

Dear Scott

Further to John Doherty’s letter of 31 August to Stephen — please find attached the requested information.
We would welcome the opportunity to discuss these with you at your convenience.

Kind Regards |

Andrew Leece
General Counsel | Canberra Airport

2 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park ACT 2609
T 0262752252 F 02 6275 2244



N70, N65, N60 and ANEF Contours at Canberra Airport
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ANEF and N60 Contours at Canberra Airport
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ANEF, N65 and N60 Contours at Canberra Airport
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ANEF Contours at Canberra Airport
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N60 Contours at Canberra Airport
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N65 Contours at Canberra Airport
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N70 Contours at Canberra Airport
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Sutherland Adam

From: Stone Scott

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2011 4:11 PM

To: Talbot Nicole; Sutherland Adam

Cc: Mathew Dilip

Subject: FW: Contours for Canberra Airport [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: ANEF.pdf; ANEF and N60.pdf; ANEF and N contours.pdf; ANEF N65 N60.pdf; N60.pdf; N65.pdf; N70.pdf

For information. I've rung Andrew Leece and told him these maps don’t look right. They have done 10xN70, 20xN65,
50xN60. Should be 20xN70, 50xN65, 100xN60. They may just have the wrong legend.

He’ll revise and get back to us.

From: Andrew Leece [mailto:A.Leece@canberraairport.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2011 1:13 PM

To: Stone Scott '

Cc: Doherty John; Noel McCann; Thomas Woods

Subject: Contours for Canberra Airport

Dear Scott

Further to John Doherty’s letter of 31 August to Stephen - please find attached the requested information.
We would welcome the opportunity to discuss these with you at your convenience.

Kind Regards

Andrew Leece
General Counsel | Canberra Airport

2 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park ACT 2609
T 02 62752252 F 02 6275 2244
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

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2011 12:33 PM |

To: Sutherland Adam; Talbot Nicole

Cc: Mathew Dilip

Subject: FW: Contours [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: ANEF .pdf; ANEF and N60.pdf; ANEF and N contours.pdf; ANEF N65 N60.pdf; N60.pdf; N65.pdf; N70.pdf

This looks like what we asked for now.

From: Andrew Leece [mailto:A.Leece@canberraairport.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2011 12:12 PM

To: Stone Scott

Subject: Contours

Hi Scott
Please see attached — let me know if any queries
Cheers

Andrew Leece
General Counsel | Canberra Airport

2 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park ACT 2609
T 02 6275 2252 F 02 6275 2244

T 0262752273 F 02 6275 2244



N70, N65, N60 and ANEF Contours at Canberra Airport
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N60 and ANEF Contours at Canberra Airport
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N65, N60 and ANEF Contours at Canberra Airport
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
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